o OHTAK
HARSHI DAYANAND UNIVERSITY: £z,

(A State University under Haryan

Email- academic.br@mdurohtak.ac.in 'NAAC Accredited i4¥* Grade Academic granch

No. AC-VI/Fee 24/
Dated:

To

The Principal,
Shaheed Dalbir Singh Govt. College,
Kharkhoda (Sonipat) letter dated 09.03,2024.

Sub: Clarification to consider the issue regarding fee of PG Diploma In Defence

Journalism And PG Diploma In National And Cyber Security.

Sir,

ted 30.05.2024 regarding classification of PG

This is with reference to your email da
tional And Cyber Security was

piploma In Defence Journalism And PG Diploma In Na
eting held on 23.08.2024 and resolved as

considered by the Fee Structure Committee in its me
under:- '
« j, PG Diploma in Defence Journalism relates to the category unde

corresponding fee be charged accordingly.
ii. PG Diplomais National and Cyber Security relates to Group C (4) and the request of the

Principal regarding consideration under Group B cannot be acceded to.”

r Group B (1), hence the

You are requested to take further necessary action accordingly.

Yours faithfully,

A e

ssistantRegistrar (Academic)
| For Regi

Endst. No.AC-V1/2024/ 18668 19 pated: | 092024 or Registrar

A copy of the above is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-
1. Finance Officer, M. D. University, Rohtak
2. Assistant Registrar (Colleges Branch), M.D.University, Rohtak.

3. 0SD (R&S) M.D.University, Rohtak
4. Director, University Computer Centre, M.D.University, Rohtak with
upload the samé on the University website. the request to
5. OSD/PA to the Vice-Chancellor/Dean Academic Affairs/Regist
Examinations (for kind information of the Vice-Cha/nceflor;?)Z;? nzg;lg;m?f
ic

Affairs/ Registrar/COE), M.D.University, Rohtak.
e ) \JL‘.., /
ssﬁtgat Registrar (Academic)

For Registrar
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